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Dear Harold

Many thanks for the minutes of the recent mesting of the UR Advisory
Committee on Transfusion Tranemitted Disesses. I think you are being too
hard on yourself, so far as I can see they represent a very good record of
what was actually discussed at the meeting.

My only suggestion would be a slight alteration on page 4 of these mimites,
On two occasions, once halfiway down the Page and the other on the final
line, you refer to repeat testing "after a mix month period”. Just in caze
- Scmeone might misinterpret this as meaning that six monthe should be the
mindmum period before testing is repested, could I suggest that you alter

this to say that teste should be repeated "no Jater than six months after
the previous test!.

With regard o S additional report on the further meeting between Philip
Mortimer and Richard Tedder et al, it doss indeed suggest that there may be
a significant variation in the line which was discussed at the meeting of
the Advisory Committes. The prospect of donors being entered into the
coungelling procedure on the basis of a positive RIBA alone is gomewhat
daunting as the RIBA test is currently only regaxded by the manufacturers
themselves as being a supplementary rather than a confirmatory test.

Since our understanding on the tests themselves and the significance to
donors is still somewhat unclear, I will be a little unhappy at embarking
on such a procedure.

My own Opinion is that we cannot put off anti-HCOV screening for much
longer, and I would have thought that your proposed date for national
starting as end of June/mid July was gquite ressonable under most
circumstances. If the virologists can be persuaded to grasp the nettls for
the firet two or three wonths, then they would very socon asounulate
information regarding the interrelationship between RIRE and o0t

a definitive decision to be made to drop the latter as & rons
in the presence of an undoubted positive RIBA.| This would o
the quickest way of the necessary data being acoumalate

Consultant Medical Stsff: Dr W Wagstaff, De R J Sokol; Dr V James. Dr K Formar WTD/ 2002
Chiel Administrator: Mr P A Kemp, Regional Donor Organiser: Miss K Caror
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